## INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> April 2022 in Ingleby Greenhow and Easby village hall 7.30pm.

NOTICE OF MEETING
Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12
paragraph 10 (2) of local Government Act 1972
PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING
In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies
(Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can
<b>RESOLVE</b> that the press and public are excluded from the meeting
to deal with items of a confidential nature.
PRESENT
Cllr L Smith Chairman, Cllr E Martin, Cllr M Staples. Cllr T Sutcliffe
M B Bowes Parish Clerk the Chair welcomed NYCC H Moorhouse,
HCD Cllr R Hudson
APOLOGIES
Cllr M Reed
OPEN FORUM
No new issues
TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None were received
POLICE REPORT
Not received in time for meeting.
TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS
RECEIVED
FROM NYMNPA and HDC
None Received
PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT
1.Queens Platinum Jubilee 2022
The Parish Council <b>RESOLVED</b> a budget of up to £500 to purchase a gift for Children in the parish and any child attending
Ingleby Greenhow school. (Mug, Egg Cup, Crown)
2. Area near to Ingleby Greenhow post box
It was <b>RESOLVED</b> for Cllr T Sutcliffe to investigate a cherry tree or rowan to be planted in this area to mark the Queen
Platinum Jubilee and report back to the Council. Councillor
Martin also agreed to research another type of cherry tree.
3. Overgrown Hedge Greenhow
Cllr L Smith has contacted the owner at Howe Hill Farm,
and they would look at cutting the hedge back. There are
also two other areas which need to be looked at including

	the field opposite the hedge on the Greenhow Road. Cllr L
	Smith agreed to contact the owners.
	4. Village Boundary Stones
	Cllr L Smith has contacted the NYMNPA to see if they had any stone to replace the one opposite the cricket's field. Unfortunately, they do not have any. Cllr T Sutcliffe agreed to investigate finding some stone. The boundary Stone on the Easby Road needs to be re-erection.
	5. Gullies Clearing
	NYCC H Moorhouse informed the meeting she had been advised by NYCC contractors that the gullies in Ingleby Greenhow were last cleaned on the 17 <sup>th of</sup> April 2021. When the annual clean is completed the system marks these gullies as blue, this prevents any duplicated cleaning being carried out as they cannot be cleaned whilst showing as blue on the system. The system will mark these as red after a full 12 months which will then allow the gullies to be booked for cleaning again, in this case this will not happen until after the 17 <sup>th of</sup> April. Cllr T Sutcliffe informed the meeting that Highways have
	cleaned the gullies from Old Battersby to Battersby Junction but did miss one near to the Old Hall Battersby. Also, north of Ingleby Greenhow and Old Battersby there are gullies which have not worked over the last three months there are also other gullies which have not work for some time. <b>RESOLVED</b> to write to NYCC Highways regarding the blocked gullies. Cllr H Moorhouse reported again to the meeting that the gullies are on annual clean.
	<b>6 Car Park opposite St Andrew Church Ingleby Greenhow</b> Cllr T Sutcliffe reported back on a query he had recently fielded regarding the status and usage of the car park opposite the Church. The Parish Council confirmed that the car park is a Parish Council asset publicly funded with support from NYMNP and constructed by NYCC, and more recently resurfaced by the PC, and that it is a public car park open for use by all. The Parish Clerk shared a letter received from NYCC Highways in 2001 confirming the status of the highway verge in that area. The issue of dog fouling and litter had also similarly been raised in the recent query. The PC considered further dog/litter waste bins were not required in the area"
7	Verge Cutting The Parish Clerk informed the meeting that the first cut would take place first week in June. There would be an increase of £40 on this cut.

	8	Gilder Toft Ingleby Greenhow
		Cllr T Sutcliffe asked at February meeting that the Parish
		Clerk report water standing opposite the entrance to Gilder
		Toft water regularly ponds well across the road whenever
		there is heavy rain Cllr T Sutcliffe reported that this has
		been a long-standing issue as the gully is not at the bottom of
		the dip in the road. He felt that more comprehensive
		attention or the gully lowering or relocating was required and
		it was <b>RESOLVED</b> to agree to write to NYCC Highways
		requesting action to address the issue.
		Cllr H Moorhouse informed the meeting that she had seen
		this but felt it was not causing any safety issues and no
	•	member of the parish has reported any issues.
	9	Ingleby Bank
		Residents near to Ingleby Bank have requested the route go
		onto the gritting route and to have a sign at the top and bottom
		of the bank warning drivers that in winter this route is
		dangerous This route is also used for children living in
		Chopgate who attend Ingleby Greenhow School. The verges
		are in a bad state as there is water coming from the forestry.
		NYCC to be asked to investigate this.
		Cllr H Moorhouse reported to the meeting that she has asked
		Highway for signs on the bank and was informed that they are
		not putting new signs up. Cllr H Moorhouse has asked for this
		route be put onto the gritting route.
		Cllr T Sutcliffe asked for the PC to write to NYCC Highway to
		investigate the water which is coming across the road from
		Forestry England land where the ditches/gutters have not
		been properly maintained and now require reinstating.
		It was <b>RESOLVED</b> to agree to write both to NYCC Highways
		and Forestry England requesting action to address the
		issues.
9	NE	EW ISSUES
		1. Water on Easby Bank near to Easby Chapel
		HDC Cllr R Hudson asked Cllr H Moorhouse could Highway
		address this as water has been running down the bank for a
		few months now and the road has been dug up by
		Northumbrian Water four times and water is still running
		down the bank. Cllr H Moorhouse agreed to investigate this.
		2. Parish Council Website
		The Parish Clerk has received a request from a resident to
		make some changes on the website on local Business.
		Cllr T Sutcliffe stated that on the opening page his name is
		down as Chairman the clerk will change this.

10	NYCC COUNCILLOR REPORT
	1. Bank Foot Road
	On entering Bank Foot Road on the right, the road has been
	marked and Highways have put in an order to have the edge
	of the verge repaired.
	There is still a problem with the edge of the road near to the
	footpath sign going to the Manor with standing water.
	Highways say that the water is coming of the field and is the
	responsibility of the farmer at Bank Foot. He has reported to
	Cllr H Moorhouse a drain near to the house, which is blocked. Highways to be asked to have a look.
	2. Footpath Bonnie Hill
	The work has now been completed on the bridge on the
	footpath.
	3. Water Beck to Clay Bank Road.
	Work on this section will take place in this financial year.
	4. Surface Dressing of road in the Parish.
	Cllr T Sutcliffe asked if the following section of roads be
	surface dressed that were missed off last time.
	How Hill to Beck House
	Wardman/School Bank
	<ul> <li>In front of St Andrews Church</li> </ul>
	5. Church Lane/ Unsuitable Road
	The Parish Clerk has received a complaint about the
	condition of the road from the top of bank Parish Clerk to
	report this.
11	HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL REPORT
	1. Parish Council Election
	Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council Election was uncontested.
	Clir L Smith
	Clir E Martin
	Clir R Hudson
	<ul> <li>Cllr M Staples</li> <li>Cllr T Sutcliffe</li> </ul>
	New term of Office would start on Monday 9 <sup>th</sup> of May.
	<ol> <li>Tour of Yorkshire 2022 Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> September.</li> <li>Stage 4 will start at Redcar and would include Whitby. North</li> </ol>
	York NP, Kildale, Great Ayton then to Carlton Bank and
	finish at Helmsley.
	3. HDC Parish Plan
	Parish Clerk has been into the library at Stokesley to get a
	copy of the plan, they did not have one. Cllr R Hudson
	would investigate this.

12	NORTH YORK MOORS NATIONAL PARK AUTHORITY
	1 Western Area Parish Forum meeting Tuesday 19th April
	7.15pm to be held at Helmsley.
	Cllr L Smith, Cllr E Martin and Cllr T Sutcliffe would attend
	the meeting
	2 The Forestry Commission
	Detail of felling and planting trees, Ref NZ57210389 off Clay Bank
	3 Parish Member appointment to the NPA
	Nomination Forms to be return by 19th May 2022
13	MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	1. Parish Council meeting 8 <sup>th</sup> March 2022
	Cllr T Sutcliffe asked for his name to be included on section
	10/1/2. Proposed by Cllr M Staple approved the minutes,
	seconded by Cllr L Smith.
	2 February Minutes
	Amendment was made to the minutes before they were
	made public to the public Cllr T Sutcliffe asked for it to be
	noted he considered part of the February minutes to be
	inaccurate and could not support their approval. The Minutes were <b>RESOLVED</b> and agreed by the other
	Councilors at the meeting.
14	The following payments for April were approved
	1. Clerks Wages £199.27
	2. IGEVH Hire of hall April £24
	3. Desktop Solutions £438
	YLCA Membership 2022 Noted not receive invoice for this
	The following documents have all been emailed to all
	Councillors for information only.
15	YLCA
	White Rose Updates
	Trainings Days
16	COMMUNITY FIRST YORKSHIRE
	Newsletters
17	PUBLIC SECTOR EXECUTIVE
	Information
18	DATE OF NEXT MEETING
	The next meeting will be Tuesday 10 <sup>th</sup> May 2022